Allison Henry - NOAA Federal
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From: Allison Henry - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Tim Cole - NOAA Federal

Cc: Danielle Cholewiak; Christin Khan; Leah Crowe - NOAA Affiliate; Peter Duley
Subject: Re: Dragon's entanglement?

Ah, | see. They only want to share the good news, not the bad.

On Wed, Feb 26, 2020 at 12:17 PM Tim Cole - NOAA Federal <tim.cole@noaa.gov> wrote:
Sorry, freaked out about any notion of NOAA putting this story in the news. But they'd be all over another
calf sighting.

On Wed, Feb 26, 2020 at 12:14 PM Allison Henry - NOAA Federal <allison.henry@noaa.gov> wrote:
Freaked out about Peter's request? Or that the NGO's are putting something out?

On Wed, Feb 26, 2020 at 12:10 PM Tim Cole - NOAA Federal <tim.cole@noaa.gov> wrote:

fyi, NMFS HQ is freaked out about this apparently.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Teri Frady - NOAA Federal <teri.frady@noaa.gov>

Date: Wed, Feb 26, 2020 at 12:02 PM

Subject: Fwd: Dragon's entanglement?

To: Allison Garrett - NOAA Federal <allison.garrett@noaa.gov>, Jennifer Goebel
<Jennifer.Goebel@noaa.gov>, Kate Naughten - NOAA Federal <kate.naughten@noaa.gov>

Cc: Colleen Coogan <colleen.coogan@noaa.gov>, Allison Ferreira <Allison.Ferreira@noaa.gov>, Sean
Hayes <Sean.Hayes@noaa.gov>, Tim Cole - NOAA Federal <tim.cole@noaa.gov>, Michael Asaro - NOAA
Federal <michael.asaro@noaa.gov>, Barb Zoodsma - NOAA Federal <barb.zoodsma@noaa.gov>

FYI, per our discussion yesterday, NGOs likely putting something out soon. | let Peter know we were not
doing anything at this time,

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Peter Corkeron <pcorkeron@neag.org>

Date: Wed, Feb 26, 2020 at 10:46 AM

Subject: Dragon's entanglement?

To: shelley.dawicki@noaa.gov <shelley.dawicki@noaa.gov>, teri.frady@noaa.gov
<teri.frady@noaa.gov>

Hi Teri and Shelley

How's life at the Center? The Aquarium's interesting and mostly great. I've starting having to deal with
Max, which is always - different.
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Anyway, I'm just checking whether you're going to do a release about Dragon's entanglement, that
Tim's crew found recently. Do you plan to put something out soon?

cheers

Peter

Peter Corkeron

Senior Scientist and Chair,

Kraus Marine Mammal Conservation Program

Anderson Cabot Center for Ocean Life

New England Aquarium

Central Wharf

Boston, MA 02110

Office phone: (617) 973-0257
https://www.andersoncabotcenterforoceanlife.org/about-us/leadership/peter-corkeron/
Google Scholar ; Researchgate; Orcid

This electronic message contains information from the New England Aguarium which may be privileged
and confidential. The information is intended to be for the use of the addressee only. If you have
received this communication in error, do not read or circulate it. Please delete it from your system
without copying it or saving any attachments and notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank you.

Teri Frady

Chief, Research Communications

NOAA Fisheries Northeast Fisheries Science Center
508.495.2239/774.327.9404

Allison Henry

Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries
Allison.Henry@noaa.gov
508.495.2048
http://www.nefsc.noaa.gov/psb/

Allison Henry

Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries
Allison.Henry@noaa.gov
508.495.2048
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